

A meeting of the Georgia State Board of Cosmetology was conducted on Wednesday March 07, 2007 at the Professional Licensing Boards Division office site.

Those present were:

From the Board

Martha Harris
Wanda Brooks
Betty Carlisle
Kay Kendrick
Cynthia Stein
Michelle Turley
Don Westbrook
John Siggers

From the Staff

Eleanor Surrency, Executive Director
Angela Price, Investigative Specialist
Annie Plummer, Business Regulations & Inspections Supervisor
Janet Jackson, Assistant Attorney General

Martha Harris called the meeting to order at 9:25 am.

Kay Kendrick moved, Betty Carlisle seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes from the November 01, 2006 meeting.

Kay Kendrick moved, Betty Carlisle seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes from the February 07, 2007 meeting with the necessary corrections.

Executive Director Report

Eleanor Surrency's report included the following:

1. Report of License Suspensions, Denials or Releases:

Ms. Surrency reported no requests were received to suspend or deny any licenses or applications.

2. Report of License Issued (February 01, 2007 to February 28, 2007):

Don Westbrook moved, Kay Kendrick seconded and the Board voted unanimously to ratify the report as follows:

CO101971	Smith, Janicka Latoya	Master Cosmetologist
CO101973	Garcia, Sherry	Master Cosmetologist
CO101974	Johnson, Katonya L	Master Cosmetologist
CO101975	Quarles Killion, Cheryl Ann	Master Cosmetologist
CO101976	Abram, Shannon T	Master Cosmetologist
CO101977	Dixon, Brandi Jacobs	Master Cosmetologist
CO101978	McDonald, Allison Lindsay	Master Cosmetologist
CO101979	Taylor, Sarah M	Master Cosmetologist

CO101980	White, Janina A	Master Cosmetologist
CO101981	Brown, Heather Boldt	Master Cosmetologist
CO101982	Lemay, Mercede Danielle	Master Cosmetologist
CO101983	Victor-Thom, Faith Heidi	Master Cosmetologist
CO101984	Gay, Amanda May	Master Cosmetologist
CO101985	Edge, Mary Neil	Master Cosmetologist
CO101986	Baron, Inna B	Master Cosmetologist
CO101987	Muwwakkil, Shafegah M	Master Cosmetologist
CO101988	Blalock, Samantha Dawn	Master Cosmetologist
CO101989	Diaz, Jennifer Anne	Master Cosmetologist
CO101990	Stroman, Kiyanna Colette	Master Cosmetologist
CO101991	McDonald, Turiya Zan	Master Cosmetologist
CO101992	Patton, Marla E	Master Cosmetologist
CO101993	Oliver, Poksun Kang	Master Cosmetologist
CO101994	Spaeth, Ann T	Master Cosmetologist
CO101995	Lara, Norma E	Master Cosmetologist
CO101996	Simmons, Amanda Marie	Master Cosmetologist
CO101997	Green, Dannelta I	Master Cosmetologist
CO101998	Hudson, Teshunda Shrae	Master Cosmetologist
CO101999	Beck, Frances E	Master Cosmetologist
CO102000	Grady, Barbara Mitchell	Master Cosmetologist
CO102001	Franklin, Diana Lynn	Master Cosmetologist
CO102002	Lucas, Lakeisha M	Master Cosmetologist
CO102003	Bannon, Cynthia Elaine	Master Cosmetologist
CO102004	Guerrieri, Lindsey E	Master Cosmetologist
CO102005	Crocker, Barbara M	Master Cosmetologist
CO102006	Forouzan, Firoozeh	Master Cosmetologist
CO102007	Hollingsworth, Diasha Anais	Master Cosmetologist
CO102008	Hammonds, Jasmine Michelle	Master Cosmetologist
CO102009	Luu, Van Thuy	Master Cosmetologist
CO102010	Williamson, Karen Angeline	Master Cosmetologist
CO102011	Ellis, Georgeia Leticeia	Master Cosmetologist
CO102012	Robinson, Mary L	Master Cosmetologist
CO102013	Cox, April A	Master Cosmetologist
CO102014	Denna, Whitney Paige	Master Cosmetologist
CO102015	Huckleberry, Kimberly Danielle	Master Cosmetologist
CO102016	Hartley, Mary Ann	Master Cosmetologist
CO102017	Keohane, William Joseph	Master Cosmetologist
CO102018	Craft, Peggy Lerrel	Master Cosmetologist
CO102019	Johnson, Heather N	Master Cosmetologist
CO102020	Osterbrock, Ashley K	Master Cosmetologist
CO102021	Burton, Lendora	Master Cosmetologist
CO102022	Jones, Demetria	Master Cosmetologist
CO102023	Kidd, Debbie A	Master Cosmetologist
CO102024	Vo, Hai Au Thi	Master Cosmetologist
CO102025	Jones, Allen	Master Cosmetologist
CO102026	Effossou, Florence V	Master Cosmetologist
CO102027	Abbasi, Unaiza Saher	Master Cosmetologist
CO102028	Bowen-Webster, Melissa Kay	Master Cosmetologist
CO102029	Bell, Donna F	Master Cosmetologist
CO102030	McCarter, Amber M	Master Cosmetologist
CO102031	Messer, Theresa D	Master Cosmetologist
CO102032	Lawrence, Stephanie Elaine	Master Cosmetologist
CO102033	Purcell, Amanda M	Master Cosmetologist

CO102034	lang, Meakna	Master Cosmetologist
CO102035	Johnson, Jeanne B	Master Cosmetologist
CO102036	Plunk, Mary June	Master Cosmetologist
CO102037	Marshall, Jacqueline	Master Cosmetologist
CO102038	Kitchens, Heather Michelle	Master Cosmetologist
CO102039	Coburn, Cindy Ann	Master Cosmetologist
CO102040	Nguyen, Jennifer H	Master Cosmetologist
CO102041	Baumann, Donna	Master Cosmetologist
CO102042	Lewis, Starlena L	Master Cosmetologist
CO102043	Isaacs, Rebecca Ann	Master Cosmetologist
CO102044	Spratt, Anthony Bernard	Master Cosmetologist
CO102045	Cline, Lauren Elizabeth	Master Cosmetologist
CO102046	Hollwager, Todd Sidney	Master Cosmetologist
CO102047	Reyes, Victor M	Master Cosmetologist
CO102048	Tate, Nancy Brooks	Master Cosmetologist
CO102049	Spurlock, Sheanell R	Master Cosmetologist
CO102050	Zuell, Shemika Alexandra	Master Cosmetologist
CO102051	Green, Mona K	Master Cosmetologist
CO102052	Collins, Kortni Elizabeth	Master Cosmetologist
CO102053	Miles, Amy Lynn	Master Cosmetologist
CO102054	Hatzidakis, Jennifer C	Master Cosmetologist
CO102055	Mack, Ashlee T.	Master Cosmetologist
CO102056	Brown, Kelli Suzanne	Master Cosmetologist
CO102057	Sweeney, Katherine Marie	Master Cosmetologist
CO102058	Karppala, Katherine Elizabeth	Master Cosmetologist
CO102059	Hanson, MeKeea Trenace	Master Cosmetologist
CO102060	Kimball, Jackie R	Master Cosmetologist
CO102061	Nesting, Deborah A	Master Cosmetologist
CO102062	Jones-Ellis, Patricia Latrice	Master Cosmetologist
CO102063	Gable, Alicia Nicole	Master Cosmetologist
CO102064	Peterson-Pettway, Darlene	Master Cosmetologist
CO102065	Boeger, Steven M	Master Cosmetologist
CO102066	Jackson, Tashima Ladelia	Master Cosmetologist
CO102067	Duke, Gioria T	Master Cosmetologist
CO102068	Brown, Lakeba Saray	Master Cosmetologist
CO102069	Rolle, Nicole L	Master Cosmetologist
CO102070	Parker, Ranaa'a	Master Cosmetologist
CO102071	Askew, Kathryn Helen	Master Cosmetologist
CO102072	Lambert, Laura Beth	Master Cosmetologist
CO102073	Whitmore, Tammy Gordon	Master Cosmetologist
CO102074	Williams, Carol Elizabeth	Master Cosmetologist
CO102075	Smith, Shelley Amanda	Master Cosmetologist
CO102076	Coach, Evonne	Master Cosmetologist
CO102077	Mobley, Megan Renee	Master Cosmetologist
CO102078	Vo, Tam D	Master Cosmetologist
CO102079	Mabry, Travia S	Master Cosmetologist
CO102080	Shoffett, Rene L	Master Cosmetologist
CO102081	Gonzalez, Alicia Nicole	Master Cosmetologist
CO102082	Daniels, Marion Turner	Master Cosmetologist
CO102083	Irvin, Natasha DeYonna	Master Cosmetologist
CO102084	Columbo, Dawn Joy	Master Cosmetologist
CO102085	Gunnoe, Vanessa L	Master Cosmetologist
CO102086	Braselton, Susie	Master Cosmetologist
CO102087	Blackwell, Vantavia Unique	Master Cosmetologist

CO102088	Campbell, Precieuse	Master Cosmetologist
CO102089	Easterling, Tracy Brooke	Master Cosmetologist
CO102090	Cambric, Octavia Yvette	Master Cosmetologist
CO102091	Mangione, Kirra Lovina	Master Cosmetologist
CO102092	Harper, Debbie S.	Master Cosmetologist
CO102093	Westfaul, Brittany Leanne	Master Cosmetologist
CO102094	Prince, Jessica Irene	Master Cosmetologist
CO102095	Davis, Angela Moss	Master Cosmetologist
CO102096	Ross, LaToya T	Master Cosmetologist
CO102097	Lawhorn, Elizabeth Nicole	Master Cosmetologist
CO102098	McGinnis, Staci Lyn	Master Cosmetologist
CO102099	Beattie, Joanna Holly	Master Cosmetologist
CO102100	Curlee, Delana Ryles	Master Cosmetologist
CO102101	Bryant, Emily A	Master Cosmetologist
CO102102	Mann, Melody	Master Cosmetologist
CO102103	Wilhite, P Anita	Master Cosmetologist
CO102104	Mathis, Jessica Nell	Master Cosmetologist
CO102105	Thornton, Kristi N	Master Cosmetologist
CO102106	Brooks, Kimberly Hope	Master Cosmetologist
CO102107	Nunn, Lizabeth Ashley	Master Cosmetologist
CO102108	Arnold, Misty Shuman	Master Cosmetologist
CO102109	Johnson, McKinley Larue	Master Cosmetologist
CO102110	Johnson, Rhondolyn M	Master Cosmetologist
CO102111	Stevens, Shelby N	Master Cosmetologist
CO102112	Joseph, Esther Marie	Master Cosmetologist
CO102113	Duchess, Valerie Renee	Master Cosmetologist
CO102114	Pell, Angel Machel	Master Cosmetologist
CO102115	Lipscy, Jocelyn A	Master Cosmetologist
CO102116	Kenney, Jennifer I	Master Cosmetologist
CO102117	Drayne, Mindy S	Master Cosmetologist
CO102118	Minor, Sarah Katherine	Master Cosmetologist
CO102119	Porter, Michelle D	Master Cosmetologist
CO102120	Bell, Nicole Y	Master Cosmetologist
CO102121	Linley, Alleen J	Master Cosmetologist
CO102122	Sledge, Donna S	Master Cosmetologist
CO102123	Ferrell, Tara N	Master Cosmetologist
CO102124	Le, Kiet Huu	Master Cosmetologist
CO102125	Vo, Nam Van	Master Cosmetologist
CO102126	Morrison, Crista Leigh	Master Cosmetologist
CO102127	Trott, Shannon Lynn	Master Cosmetologist
CO102128	Epps, Ashley Rose	Master Cosmetologist
CO102129	Carter, Quintessa Desha	Master Cosmetologist
CO102130	Huffman, Jenny R	Master Cosmetologist
CO102131	Thai, My Ha Thi	Master Cosmetologist
CO102132	Crews, Cassie D	Master Cosmetologist
CO102133	Walsh, Tina T	Master Cosmetologist
CO102134	Ritchey, Sharon J	Master Cosmetologist
CO102135	Boyce-Jones, Delasandra	Master Cosmetologist
CO102136	Morris, Melissa O	Master Cosmetologist
CO102137	Purvis, Lauren Brittany	Master Cosmetologist
CO102138	Collins, Drameka S	Master Cosmetologist
CO102139	Clark, Mandy Vanetta-Louise	Master Cosmetologist
CO102140	Geers, Heather Dawn	Master Cosmetologist
CO102141	Kirby, Morgan Ashton	Master Cosmetologist

CO102142	Do, Thu Mai	Master Cosmetologist
CO102143	Petitt, April Nicole	Master Cosmetologist
CO102144	Lokou, Diane Diatta	Master Cosmetologist
CO102145	Ban, Sabrina Lee	Master Cosmetologist
CO102146	Sobel, Eric B	Master Cosmetologist
CO102147	Tolbert, Chaquita Nacole	Master Cosmetologist
CO102148	Walter, Sonya F	Master Cosmetologist
CO102149	Toomey, Lisa M	Master Cosmetologist
CO102150	Miller, Jessica Ann	Master Cosmetologist
CO102151	Montford, Vaneatra Janae	Master Cosmetologist
CO102152	Brown, Sara Jo	Master Cosmetologist
CO102153	Lane, Tyshelle Marie	Master Cosmetologist
CO102154	Johnson, Kareemah J	Master Cosmetologist
CO102155	Davis, Toni Arlene	Master Cosmetologist
CO102156	Wells, Katina E	Master Cosmetologist
CO102157	Chestnut, LuChristy	Master Cosmetologist
CO102158	Johnson, LaToya Vermelle	Master Cosmetologist
CO102159	Arefa, Seada S	Master Cosmetologist
CO102160	Hirschak, Jeanette J.	Master Cosmetologist
CO102161	Taylor, Rachel N	Master Cosmetologist
CO102162	Pugh, Cynthia Yvette	Master Cosmetologist
CO102163	Westfall, Kimberly A	Master Cosmetologist
CO102164	Woolard, Jessica Marie	Master Cosmetologist
CO102165	Sanks, Monique Camille	Master Cosmetologist
CO102166	Sandoval, Ana C	Master Cosmetologist
CO102167	Richardson, LaDwana Nichelle	Master Cosmetologist
CO102168	Neville, Bailey G	Master Cosmetologist
CO102169	Negin, Zahra	Master Cosmetologist
CO102170	Marchman, Julie Suzanne	Master Cosmetologist
CO102171	McClure, Sheena Marie	Master Cosmetologist
CO102172	Lawrence, La Sonya L	Master Cosmetologist
CO102173	King, Thomas R	Master Cosmetologist
CO102174	Hopkins, Tiffaney Jean	Master Cosmetologist
CO102175	Harvey, Tassan Tonian	Master Cosmetologist
CO102176	Hartley, Jessica Marie	Master Cosmetologist
CO102177	Favors, Amanda Suzanne	Master Cosmetologist
CO102178	Farrer, Shasta Faye	Master Cosmetologist
CO102179	Daudell, TaShira Shantavia	Master Cosmetologist
CO102180	Cynar, Amanda M	Master Cosmetologist
CO102181	Crawford, Telyslyn Beth	Master Cosmetologist
CO102182	Broughton, Courtney Chanel	Master Cosmetologist
CO102183	Brewer, Leigh Anne	Master Cosmetologist
COA007319	McGill, Joe R	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007320	Schneider, Roxanne T	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007321	Bradley, Betty Faye	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007322	Dumas, Brenda Mac	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007323	Maslamani, Brenda	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007324	Woods, Tyler Travis	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007325	Harris, Kathy King	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007326	Kelly, Henry R	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007327	Etheredge, Callie Anne	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007328	Howell, Charles	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007329	Jenkins, Travis Lavarughn	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007330	Martin, Nyya Tenise	Cosmetology Apprentice

COA007331	Guzzie, V. Taylor	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007332	Harmsen, Rebecca Jean	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007333	Campbell, Joshua Wayne	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007334	Price, Elise Ann	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007335	Mortenson, Alexandra Rose	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007336	Nguyen, Erica Samantha	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007337	Fain, Ashlyn Aren	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007338	Camera, Cassi Carmella	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007339	Rowe, Nena Ann	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007340	Bagley, Dixie L	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007341	Zahedi-Seisan, Lida	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007342	Sourignamath, Viola	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007343	Dodd, Allison Nicole	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007344	Powell, Misty R	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007345	Lorenzin, Andrea Gabriela	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007346	Railey, Dawnita Ann	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007347	Fuller-Clark, Tracie Necole	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007348	Person, Brooke Nicole	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007349	Davis, Michael Eugene	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007350	Mitchell, Trisha Faye	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007351	Holbrooks, Samantha Rose	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007352	Priddy, Natalie Jean	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007353	Banks, Tysha La'Shae	Cosmetology Apprentice
COA007354	Wisembaker, Michelle T	Cosmetology Apprentice
COI-000960	Irving-Reed, Faith Kasandra	Cosmetology Instructor
COI-000961	Hanson, MeKeea Trenace	Cosmetology Instructor
COI-000962	Gunnin-Strickland, Christy Dawn	Cosmetology Instructor
COI-000963	Sharp, Bridgette Lavanda	Cosmetology Instructor
COI-000964	Simmons, Sheleta Evette	Cosmetology Instructor
COSA036902	Jagged Edge Hair Studio Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036903	Britney Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036904	Bella Skinbody Shop	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036905	In The Spirit Spa and Boutique Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036906	Hair Studio 138 Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036907	SmartStyle Salon #10080	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036908	Ulta Salon Cosmetics & Fragrance Inc	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036909	Lucy Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036910	The Hair Gallery Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036911	Virtuous Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036912	T & T Clips Hair - Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036913	Salon 5	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036914	A La Mode Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036915	Michael Agnew Salon & Spa	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036916	His & Her Hair Affair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036917	Elle Studio Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036918	Snip-its Hair Salon for Kids	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036919	Paul Bennett Studio Inc	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036920	Entebello, LLC Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036921	Oasis Retreat Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036922	L A Spa Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036923	Regal Nails Salon & Spa	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036924	Fusions Hair Studio Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036925	Little Cutters Beauty Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036926	The Master's Touch Salon	Cosmetology Salon

COSA036927	Hair Extensions by Chupee Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036928	Serenity Day Spa & Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036929	Sunset Strip Tanning and Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036930	Harmony Grove Spa and Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036931	Hailey's Beauty Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036932	A Touch Above Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036933	GA Nails And Spa Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036934	The Skin Institute Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036935	Hair and Skin Care Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036936	Herbal Body Day Spa Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036937	The Nail Secrets Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036938	Super Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036939	Headmasters	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036940	Glow Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036941	Fancy Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036942	Dawn A. LeClair dba European Body Wrap	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036943	Destiny is Heaven Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036944	Rare Essence Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036945	Jamartha's Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036946	Cuttin - Up Beauty Shop	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036947	Ellen's Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036948	Southern Styles & Tans Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036949	U S Nails	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036950	Elevations Hair Studio Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036951	Brows & Beyond "A Beauty Studio"	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036952	Nail Talk Tan & Spa Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036953	Universal Hair Salon and Boutique	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036954	B B Studio Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036955	Eli's Beauty Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036956	Defforge International Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036957	Intrigue Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036958	Rosie H Beauty LLC	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036959	Biby's Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036960	Union Hair Station LLC	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036961	Tiff's Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036962	Miracles Beauty & Barber Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036963	Cynthia's Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036964	Da-Vi Nails #1072	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036965	Salon 1580	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036966	The Hunt Resale Beauty Shop	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036967	Sunny Beauty Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036968	T & T Nail Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036969	Unique Beauty & Spa Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036970	Salon E	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036971	Darlene's Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036972	BJ Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036973	Narcisse Salon Suites LLC	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036974	Sassy Solutions Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036975	A Cinderella Story Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036976	St. Johns Tower Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036977	Nail Protect Service Salon, Inc	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036978	Marjorie's Beauty Studio Salon, Inc	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036979	Bedie's Beauty & Tanning Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036980	J Scott Salon Inc	Cosmetology Salon

COSA036981	Legacy Nails & Spa	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036982	Halo Hair Studio Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036983	Braids and Fades Lounge Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036984	Awesome Nails	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036985	Hair Addictions Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036986	Nails By Le Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036987	Sheila's Hair Care Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036988	New Nail Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036989	Spa Degas Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036990	New York Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036991	Distinctive Styles E Beauty Hair Salon, Inc.	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036992	Diamond Nail	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036993	European Flair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036994	Nail 2007	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036995	TLC Hair Essentials Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036996	MyKim Nail & Spa Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036997	Positive Stylez Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036998	Styles by Valerie Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA036999	DJ's Nail Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037000	Tangles Beauty Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037001	Bella LaRue Full Service Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037002	Pampered U Nail and Hair Studio	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037003	Shenails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037004	Nail Shop and Waxing	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037005	V V Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037006	Q Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037007	Hands On Salon of Beauty	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037008	Fusion Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037009	Johnson's Salon & Barber Shop	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037010	Natural Hair Wonders Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037011	Love & Care Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037012	Solara Sol Salon, LLC	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037013	Solara Sol Salon, LLC	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037014	Nail Luv Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037015	Susan's Cuttin Up	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037016	Bright Nail	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037017	Total Package Pro Cuts Hair Design Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037018	LT Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037019	Chinara Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037020	Lily Skin Care Inc	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037021	Rick's Styles & Cuts II Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037022	Eminence Hair Salon of Roswell	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037023	Rich'z Nails	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037024	Lily Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037025	SmartStyle Salon 10081	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037026	Styles Beauty Salon by Sheila	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037027	Nex N Line	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037028	Entice Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037029	Peggy's Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037030	Bliss Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037031	F & D Beauty Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037032	Kim's Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037033	Chic Nails	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037034	Portfolio Salon	Cosmetology Salon

COSA037035	Lucky Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037036	BoBo's Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037037	Reflections Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037038	Mane Attraction Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037039	Genesis Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037040	US Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037041	Bless Hands Beauty Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037042	Q Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037043	Ivory Park Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037044	Sandra's Hair Salon 30236	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037045	New Image Med Spa & Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037046	T T Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037047	Solar Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037048	Studio Lucent Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037049	Smith and Co. Beauty and Barber	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037050	Mystical Nails	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037051	Shear Country Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037052	Sassy Scissors Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037053	G.E.R.L.S. Days Out Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037054	R & R Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037055	Debbie's Hair Works Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037056	Nails Technique Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037057	LBI Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037058	Simply Elegant Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037059	Revelations Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037060	Mela Michaels Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037061	Che' Bronze Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037062	Nicole's Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037063	Jade Nail Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037064	Shear Elegance Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037065	Ruby Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037066	Supercuts Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037067	Kut Kingz Barber & Braids Shop	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037068	Classy Haircut Beauty Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037069	Family Hair And Nail Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037070	A New U Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037071	Tru Hair Design Beauty Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037072	Signature Styles Unisex Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037073	Precieuse Hair Galaxy Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037074	Brenda Salon Hair & Nails	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037075	Berniel's Beauty Shop	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037076	Cotty Beauty Salon LLC	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037077	Jada's Hair Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037078	Kustom Kutz Family Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037079	Salon Reign LLC.	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037080	Lugie (D&S) Design Team Studio Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037081	Pretty Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037082	Venetian Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037083	Salon Studio 3	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037084	L A Nails Salon	Cosmetology Salon
COSA037085	P D A Salon	Cosmetology Salon
ES002944	Patel, Aruna Dharmendra	Esthetician
ES002945	Satyo, Dewi	Esthetician
ES002946	Leung, Lami	Esthetician

ES002947	Garcia, Paula A	Esthetician
ES002948	Guay, Kathryn A	Esthetician
ES002949	McLane, Kelly Elisabeth	Esthetician
ES002950	Tangu, Brittany S	Esthetician
ES002951	Kronberg, Liana	Esthetician
ES002952	Bahammou, Gladys Suzanne	Esthetician
ES002953	Melotte, Ann	Esthetician
ES002954	Nguyen, Thu Hong	Esthetician
ES002955	Vernay, Kelli Anne	Esthetician
ES002956	Sellers, Lorie Clark	Esthetician
ES002957	Tran, Yen	Esthetician
ES002958	Sanders, Cara Elizabeth	Esthetician
ES002959	Broussard, Belinda	Esthetician
ES002960	Speyer, Julie B	Esthetician
ES002961	Heartley, Kanika M	Esthetician
ES002962	Griffith, Carmen A	Esthetician
ES002963	Cox, Vicky L	Esthetician
ES002964	Desaulniers-Smith, Juliette Chantale	Esthetician
ES002965	Donohue, Erin Elizabeth	Esthetician
ES002966	Meadows, Shevi Alisha	Esthetician
ES002967	Mercer, Courtney Renee	Esthetician
ES002968	D'Hollosy, Tonya Lea	Esthetician
ES002969	McKinnie, Katrina Yvonne	Esthetician
ES002970	Chanchole, Amanda Marie	Esthetician
ES002971	Brown, Glenda C	Esthetician
ES002972	Kosturik, Susan M	Esthetician
ES002973	Stout, Diana	Esthetician
ES002974	Doan, Thu Thi	Esthetician
ESA000344	Henderson, Donna S	Esthetician Apprentice
ESA000345	Brown, Alicia D	Esthetician Apprentice
ESA000346	Parrish, Elizabeth Lee	Esthetician Apprentice
ESA000347	Clifton, Janis Ashlea	Esthetician Apprentice
ESA000348	Tigner, Jessica Jennings	Esthetician Apprentice
ESA000349	Bradley, Kimberley E.	Esthetician Apprentice
ESI-000065	Sterling, Elaine J	Esthetician Instructor
HD000010	Nguyen, Hanh Thi Tuyet	Hair Designer
HDA000028	Davis, Heather Sheree	Hair Designer Apprentice
HDA000029	Schwantz, Robert David	Hair Designer Apprentice
NT013399	Pham, Chung Tu T	Nail Technician
NT013400	Bui, Van V	Nail Technician
NT013401	Tran, Ngan Thanh	Nail Technician
NT013402	Nguyen, Loan Thi	Nail Technician
NT013403	Nguyen, Nhu Nguyet Mai	Nail Technician
NT013404	Nguyen, Thu Trung Thi	Nail Technician
NT013405	Nguyen, My Thi	Nail Technician
NT013406	Nguyen, Trung H	Nail Technician
NT013407	Thai, Tina Thuy	Nail Technician
NT013408	Pham, Thanh Thi	Nail Technician
NT013409	Thai, Thao Xuan	Nail Technician
NT013410	Luong, Trinh Thuc	Nail Technician
NT013411	Huynh Pham, Le Ngoc	Nail Technician
NT013412	Allen, Lauren M	Nail Technician
NT013413	Le, Thuc	Nail Technician
NT013414	Dinh, Johnny	Nail Technician

NT013415	Phan, Kieu-Nhung Thi	Nail Technician
NT013416	Nguyen, Tram Nu Quynh	Nail Technician
NT013417	Tran, Viviane	Nail Technician
NT013418	Truong, Diem Ngoc	Nail Technician
NT013419	Nguyen, Cynthia Thu	Nail Technician
NT013420	Trinh, Chi Thi My	Nail Technician
NT013421	Nguyen, Phuong Thi	Nail Technician
NT013422	Elefante, Julie L	Nail Technician
NT013423	Pham, Trinh	Nail Technician
NT013424	Nguyen, Loan	Nail Technician
NT013425	Williams, Shironda S	Nail Technician
NT013426	Truong, Thuy Thi	Nail Technician
NT013427	Evans, Laura J	Nail Technician
NT013428	White, Shaunta	Nail Technician
NT013429	Do , Tuyen	Nail Technician
NT013430	Morrison, Myan Thi	Nail Technician
NT013431	Nguyen, Thao Thu	Nail Technician
NT013432	Dinh, Hong Nhu Thi	Nail Technician
NT013433	Yeung, Ricky P	Nail Technician
NT013434	Hoang, Dien Duc	Nail Technician
NT013435	Chiem, Trang Xuan Thi	Nail Technician
NT013436	Nguyen, Tam Thi	Nail Technician
NT013437	Do, Trang Xuan	Nail Technician
NT013438	McAbee, Tonya Shane	Nail Technician
NT013439	Davis, Kenya Nicole	Nail Technician
NT013440	Le, Trang Diem Thi	Nail Technician
NT013441	Tran, Hong Hanh Thi	Nail Technician
NT013442	Lam, Le	Nail Technician
NT013443	Nguyen, Hieu Ngoc	Nail Technician
NT013444	Bui, Tuong Vuong	Nail Technician
NT013445	Nguyen, Chuong Hoang	Nail Technician
NT013446	Tran, Trang Hong	Nail Technician
NT013447	Choun, Sopheany	Nail Technician
NT013448	Nguyen, Vu	Nail Technician
NT013449	Nguyen, Ngoc B	Nail Technician
NT013450	Lam, Lynh My	Nail Technician
NTA004217	Dao, Thuy Diem	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004218	Ho, Tina	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004219	Thai, Duong Binh	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004220	Fulton, JoAnna S	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004221	Vo, Oanh Y	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004222	Nguyen, Van Ngoc	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004223	Le , Scott	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004224	Ho, Thanh Hong T	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004225	Pham, Tung Huy	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004226	Phan, Tam Thi	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004227	Pak, Lourie	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004228	Chau, Dung A	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004229	Do, Yen T Phuong	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004230	Nguyen, Tuoc C	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004231	Nguyen, Thuy-Duong Thi	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004232	Dinh, My-Linh Thi	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004233	Chau, Trang Minh	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004234	Tran, Vanna Thi	Nail Technician Apprentice

NTA004235	Doan, Holly Hong	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004236	Huynh, My Hue	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004237	Nguyen, Kim Ly	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004238	Trinh, Tuyen Ngoc	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004239	Phan, Ngoc Kim	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004240	Kerce, Amanda Sue	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004241	Do, Trung Tri	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004242	Bulgrien, Megan Holly	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004243	Nguyen, Mai Ngoc	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004244	Nguyen, ThanhXuan T	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004245	Mai, Thanh Huu	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004246	Nguyen, Huy Ngoc	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004247	Tran, Ha Thi Thu	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004248	Quach, Nghia Tran	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004249	Nguyen, Chris T	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004250	Huynh, Hoa Thi	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004251	Phan, Thuy T	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004252	Nguyen, Mai	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004253	Wells, Hui Tan	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004254	Steelman, Kristie K	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004255	Lam, Diep Ngoc	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004256	Tharpe, Rachel Marie	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004257	Nguyen, Huong Thi	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004258	Rambo, Artaviana Charise	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004259	Dang, David Bui	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004260	Mai, Dung Hoang	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004261	Tran, Sang Thanh	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004262	Do, Dang Hoang	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004263	Le, Tho Duc	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004264	Bui, Kim Phung Thi	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004265	Truong, Hoa Tuyet Thi	Nail Technician Apprentice
NTA004266	Nguyen, Trai Van	Nail Technician Apprentice

3. Report of Citations Paid (February 01, 2007 to February 28, 2007):

Don Westbrook moved, Cynthia Stein seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to ratify the report as follows:

Salon Name	License Number	Citation Date	Amount
Wanda V. Ingram	CO074354	11/16/05	\$500
Nail & Facial	NTSA003785	01/17/06	\$600
Hair Care Salon	COSA028665	01/25/06	\$500
Salon Malini	COSA024642	03/29/06	\$500
Marci's Salon	COSA019646	05/10/06	\$500
Venus Nails Salon	COSA034979	06/22/06	\$1150
Sarah Sue Burnett	CO045303	09/06/06	\$500
All Nationalities Beauty Salon	COSA033074	07/06/06	\$500
Zoe's Place	COSA033305	10/24/06	\$500
Delta Nails Manicurist Salon	NTSA002800	11/29/06	\$500
New Nails	NTSA003538	12/05/06	\$1000
Sunny Hair	COSA028592	12/11/06	\$500
Macon Nail & Tan Salon	NTSA005230	12/20/06	\$500
Jenny's Hair Salon	COSA036090	12/21/06	\$500

Pro Nails Salon	COSA036033	12/28/06	\$500
Juanita's Hair Salon	COSA029662	01/02/07	\$1000
Ruth's Hair Salon	COSA034229	01/02/07	\$500
Renaissance Nails Salon	COSA036097	01/03/07	\$500
American Nails	COSA033370	01/04/07	\$500
Crystal Nails Salon	COSA036387	01/04/07	\$2000
Nail Luv Salon	COSA036211	01/05/07	\$500
Happy Nails LLC Salon	COSA035908	01/05/07	\$500
Hollywood Nails	NTSA004141	01/05/07	\$1500
Bright Nails Salon	COSA035531	01/09/07	\$500
Golden Nails	NTSA004827	01/09/07	\$1500
Pretty Nails	NTSA005369	01/10/07	\$500
Joon Ho Park	CO087429	01/11/07	\$1000
V Hair Salon and Spa	COSA036125	01/12/07	\$500
Roots 78 Hair Salon	COSA030710	01/19/07	\$500
		TOTAL	\$20,250.

4. Ms. Surrency advised the Board of the Counts by Profession/Status Report that was included in their packets.
5. Ms. Surrency advised the Board that only the per diem, mileage and registration fee would be reimbursed to them for the upcoming Region I and II meeting.
6. Ms. Surrency advised the Board of the new mileage rate of .485 and to discard any reimbursement forms with the old rate.
7. Ms. Surrency advised the Board of the pass/fail ratio report from DL Roope that was included in their packets.
8. Lastly, Ms. Surrency advised the Board that effective March 05, 2007 we were able to begin issuing the Hair Designer licenses again.

Business Regulation and Inspection Report

1. Annie Plummer reported that 4 schools have been inspected since the last Board meeting; Beauty College of America, Arnold Padricks University of Cosmetology, Cobb Beauty College, Inc. and Roffler-Moler Hairstyling School of Cosmetology.
2. Ms. Plummer reported a preliminary inspection was conducted on Amanda's Art of Cosmetology.
3. Ms. Plummer advised that several board members have ridden with the inspectors to determine what training may be needed.
4. Ms. Plummer presented 12 Voluntary Cease and Desist Orders issued to unlicensed individuals and/or Salons for the Board to accept.
5. Ms. Plummer asked the Board what action is to be taken when unlicensed individuals or Salon owners refuse to sign a voluntary cease and desist order?

Assistant Attorney General Janet Jackson advised Ms. Plummer and the Board that a notice could be sent to the local health department of the unlicensed individual or Salon, it could be referred to the attorney generals office who would ask for another inspection, or a notice could be sent to the local city or county municipality of the unlicensed salon. Ms. Jackson further advised that the \$500.00 fine could only be assessed when an individual or salon owner was found to be practicing after signing the voluntary cease and desist order.

Cynthia Stein moved, Wanda Brooks seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to enter into Executive Session in accordance with O.C.G.A § 43-1-2(k) and 43-1-9(h) to deliberate on applications, enforcement matters and to review information on applications and investigate reports. Voting in favor of the motion were, Don Westbrook, John Siggers, Michelle Turley, Betty Carlisle and Kay Kendrick.

The Board concluded Executive Session in order to vote on these matters and to continue public session.

Kay Kendrick moved, Cynthia Stein seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the application of TT/NT attaching a consent order that the license is on probation concurrent with the criminal probation and the licensee must immediately report any future arrests or convictions.

Kay Kendrick moved, Wanda Brooks seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the application of L-MH/MASCOS/APPR. as complete and to issue the license with no stipulations.

Kay Kendrick moved, Wanda Brooks seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the application of MBF/MASCOS. as complete and to issue the license with no stipulations.

Kay Kendrick moved, Wanda Brooks seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the application of YS/MASCOS. as complete and to issue the license with no stipulations.

Kay Kendrick moved, Wanda Brooks seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the application of EC/ESUB/SAL. as complete and to issue the license with no stipulations.

Kay Kendrick moved, Cynthia Stein seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the application of JJMc/MASCOS/APPR attaching a consent order that the license is on probation concurrent with the criminal probation and the licensee must immediately report any future arrests or convictions.

Kay Kendrick moved, Cynthia Stein seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the application of AFY/MASCOS attaching a consent order that the license is on probation concurrent with the criminal probation and the licensee must immediately report any future arrests or convictions.

Kay Kendrick moved, Cynthia Stein seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the application of GDH/MASCOS/APPR attaching a consent order that the license is

on probation concurrent with the criminal probation and the licensee must immediately report any future arrests or convictions.

Kay Kendrick moved, Cynthia Stein seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the application of SBS/MASCOS attaching a consent order that the license is on probation concurrent with the criminal probation and the licensee must immediately report any future arrests or convictions.

Kay Kendrick moved, Don Westbrook seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to revoke the license of TLR/MASCOS.

Kay Kendrick moved, Don Westbrook seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the application of BA/MASCOS/REIN suspending the license for 3 months.

Kay Kendrick moved, Cynthia Stein seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to change the license status of JRF/MASCOS from renewal pending to lapsed and then revoke the license.

Kay Kendrick moved, Wanda Brooks seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to send to the assistant attorney general's office a request for legal advise concerning a licensed cosmetologist providing cosmetology services to the ill or disabled at their residence, nursing home or hospital.

Kay Kendrick moved, Wanda Brooks seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to accept the signed consent agreements from the following: Jamie Lea Wiggins, Sekina Montgomery, Carl Oliver Osborne Demond L. Coleman, Jonathan D. Smith, Marcus Romero Blades, and Nathaniel Lewis Baker.

Kay Kendrick moved, Cynthia Stein seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to accept the voluntary cease and desist order presented from enforcement of Traci Bowles, d/b/a Cuts in the County, case number COS060537 and request the shop to be re-inspected.

Wanda Brooks moved, Cynthia Stein seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to accept the voluntary cease and desist order presented from enforcement of Rhonda Bristol, d/b/a Rhonda's Beauty Shop, case number COS060532 and request the shop to be re-inspected.

Kay Kendrick moved, Wanda Brooks seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to accept the voluntary cease and desist orders received from the following: Monique Robinson, Erika Lynn Parham, Yshaka Latoya Green, Idalio Rosales-Wences Tan Quang Le, Yung Tae Kim, Clara Inez, Restrepo, Ngoc Thu Thi Le, Nga Thi York, Binh Kim Nguyen, Hoa T My Ha, Quoc Anh Nguyen Truong, Thi Lieu Nhi Vo and My Linh Thi Tran.

Kay Kendrick moved, Wanda Brooks seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to dismiss the citations, re-inspect and issue voluntary cease and desist order if still operating without a license of the following: The Feet Retreat Spa & Salon, Atlanta Great Clips for Hair, Blessed Beginnings, Alima Hair Braiding, Sharunda White, Designs Ltd. Beauty Salon and Aicha Hair Braiding.

Kay Kendrick moved, Don Westbrook seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to send a letter to Gail Little, Cobb Beauty College clarifying school training hours.

Cynthia Stein moved, Wanda Brooks seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to invite Angelita Foster, MasCos Instructor, to the next Cosmetology Board meeting.

Kay Kendrick moved, Wanda Brooks seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to place an alert on the license of AF/MASCOS/INST.

Kay Kendrick moved, Wanda Brooks seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to revoke the license of FI-R/MASCOSIN.

New Business

Don Westbrook moved, Wanda Brooks seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to support HB 494 that adds a waxing license to the law.

Kay Kendrick moved, Wanda Brooks seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to establish a policy that schools are required to maintain a daily activity sheet for each student, signed by the student and instructor, and be available for inspection at any time by state board representatives.

Kay Kendrick moved, Wanda Brooks seconded, and the Board voted unanimously for board staff to send to all schools an advisement of the board establishing a policy that schools are required to maintain a daily activity sheet for each student, signed by the student and instructor, and be available for inspection at any time by state board representatives.

Kay Kendrick moved, Wanda Brooks seconded, and the Board voted unanimously that the Cosmetology Board chair, Martha Harris, communicate to the state legislature the Board's concerns and non-support of HB528 in its current version.

Kay Kendrick moved, Wanda Brooks seconded, and the Board voted unanimously for JN/Salon to be inspected for practicing waxing services.

Martha Harris opened discussion of revisions to Administrative Rule 130-3-.01.

Kay Kendrick moved, Wanda Brooks seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to post Administrative Rule 130-3-.01 as follows:

130-3-.01 Cosmetology School Equipment. Amended.

(1) Each school desiring to teach cosmetology must provide the following minimum equipment:

(a) ~~School Signs: front entrance sign must clearly indicate type of school; exit sign; secured metal filing cabinets for school and student records;~~

(b) ~~metal filing cabinets for school and student records;~~ sufficient chalkboards;

(c) ~~sufficient chalkboards;~~ one (1) wet disinfectant container for each work station;

(d) ~~one (1) wet sterilizer for each work station;~~ a minimum of four (4) shampoo basins for enrollment up to fifteen (15) students, and one (1) additional shampoo basin for each additional fifteen (15) students or fraction thereof;

(e) ~~a minimum of four (4) shampoo basins for enrollment up to fifteen (15) students, and one (1) additional shampoo basin for each additional fifteen (15) students or fraction thereof;~~ three (3) facial chairs or cushioned massage tables;

(f) ~~each kit must contain a fumigant;~~ a minimum of seven (7) hair dryers for enrollment up to fifteen (15) students and one (1) additional dryer for each additional five (5) students;

(g) ~~three (3) facial chairs or cushioned massage tables;~~ work stations with mirrors for each individual student;

(h) ~~a minimum of seven (7) hair dryers for enrollment up to fifteen (15) students and one (1) additional dryer for each additional five (5) students;~~ sufficient waste containers for soiled or disposable towels;

(i) ~~work stations with mirrors for each individual student;~~ one mannequin per student

(j) sufficient waste containers for soiled or disposable towels; one closed container per station for clean implements only;

(k) ~~fifteen (15) mannequins; one (1) for each additional five (5) students;~~ one closed towel container to adequately store clean linens;

(l) ~~one (1) dry sterilizer per four (4) stations;~~ locker space for personal items must be furnished for each student;

(m) ~~closed towel cabinets to adequately store clean linens; paraffin wax machine and paraffin wax;~~

(n) ~~locker space for personal items must be furnished each student;~~ school minimum floor space 3, 000 sq. ft.

(o) ~~Student Sign:— sign must be displayed reading: "Service by Students Only;"~~ four (4) manicuring tables with two (2) chairs at each table, and implements as specified on nail care equipment rules of the Board;

(p) ~~sign prohibiting pets;~~ (1) whirlpool pedicure spa (with fixed plumbing) and three (3) footbaths;

(q) ~~school minimum floor space: 3,000 sq. ft.;~~ autoclave is an acceptable method of sterilization

(r) ~~four (4) manicuring tables with two (2) chairs at each table; , and implements as specified on Nail Care Equipment;~~

(s) audio visual aids.

(t) a current copy of the Laws and Rules of the Georgia State Board of Cosmetology;

(u) The basic kit for cosmetology students shall contain the following:

1. mannequin with hair at least 6-7 inches long

2. basic combs

3. scissors/shears/ and thinning shears

4. razor with guard and disposable blades

5 brushes

6. rollers

7. clips

8. protective capes

9. disposable neck strips

10. perm rods and end papers

11. marcel iron and flat iron

12. blow dryer

13. consumable supplies for esthetics

14. basic nail care kit; and consumable supplies for nail care

15. standard textbook

16. one (1) workbook

(2) All of the above equipment must be standard beauty equipment and maintained in good and safe working condition at all times.

(3) Any cosmetology school desiring to teach a separate course in hair design, esthetics or nail care technology and having more than fifteen (15) students in each a hair design, esthetics, or nail technology course must shall provide all necessary equipment and supplies for each such school course.

(4) ~~Grandfather principals are applicable to existing schools.~~ Schools licensed by the Board prior to March 17, 1986 are exempt from the square footage requirements of this rule, but such schools are not exempt from all other requirements of this rule.

Authority O.C.G.A. See §§ 43-10-2, 43-10-12 **History.** Original Rule entitled "Equipment" adopted. F. and eff. June 30, 1965. **Amended:** F. Aug. 2, 1967; eff. Aug. 21, 1967. **Amended:** ER. 130-3-0.3-.01 adopted. F. Apr. 11, 1983; eff. Apr. 5, 1983. **Amended:** Permanent Rule entitled "Cosmetology School Equipment" adopted. F. Aug. 11, 1983; eff. Aug. 31, 1983. **Amended:** F. Aug. 21, 1984; eff. Sept. 10, 1984. **Repealed:** New Rule of the same title adopted. F. Feb. 25, 1986; eff. Mar. 17, 1986.

130-3-.01 Cosmetology School Equipment. Amended.

(1) Each school desiring to teach cosmetology must provide the following minimum equipment:

- (a) secured metal filing cabinets for school and student records;
- (b) sufficient chalkboards;
- (c) one (1) wet disinfectant container for each work station;
- (d) a minimum of four (4) shampoo basins for enrollment up to fifteen (15) students, and one (1) additional shampoo basin for each additional fifteen (15) students or fraction thereof;
- (e) three (3) facial chairs or cushioned massage tables;
- (f) a minimum of seven (7) hair dryers for enrollment up to fifteen (15) students and one (1) additional dryer for each additional five (5) students;
- (g) work stations with mirrors for each individual student;
- (h) sufficient waste containers for soiled or disposable towels;
- (i) one mannequin per student
- (j) sufficient waste containers for soiled or disposable towels; one closed container per station for clean implements only;
- (k) one closed towel container to adequately store clean linens;
- (l) locker space for personal items must be furnished for each student;
- (m) paraffin wax machine and paraffin wax;
- (n) school minimum floor space 3, 000 sq. ft.
- (o) four (4) manicuring tables with two (2) chairs at each table, and implements as specified on nail care equipment rules of the Board;
- (p) (1) whirlpool pedicure spa (with fixed plumbing) and three (3) footbaths;
- (q) autoclave is an acceptable method of sterilization
- (r) four (4) manicuring tables with two (2) chairs at each table;
- (s) audio visual aids.
- (t) a current copy of the Laws and Rules of the Georgia State Board of Cosmetology;
- (u) The basic kit for cosmetology students shall contain the following:
 1. mannequin with hair at least 6-7 inches long
 2. basic combs
 3. scissors/shears/ and thinning shears
 4. razor with guard and disposable blades
 - 5 brushes
 6. rollers
 7. clips
 8. protective capes
 9. disposable neck strips
 10. perm rods and end papers
 11. marcel iron and flat iron
 12. blow dryer
 13. consumable supplies for esthetics
 14. basic nail care kit; and consumable supplies for nail care

15. standard textbook

16. one (1) workbook

(2) All of the above equipment must be standard beauty equipment and maintained in good and safe working condition at all times.

(3) Any cosmetology school desiring to teach a separate course in hair design, esthetics or nail technology and having more than fifteen (15) students in a hair design, esthetics, or nail technology course shall provide all necessary equipment and supplies for each such course.

(4) Schools licensed by the Board prior to March 17, 1986 are exempt from the square footage requirements of this rule, but such schools are not exempt from all other requirements of this rule.

Authority O.C.G.A.-§§ 43-10-2, 43-10-12.

Wanda Brooks moved, Cynthia Stein seconded, and the Board voted unanimously that the formulation and adoption of these rules does not impose excessive regulatory cost on any licensee and any cost to comply with the proposed rule cannot be reduced by a less expensive alternative that **fully accomplishes the objectives of O.C.G.A. § 43-10-1, 43-10-2 and 43-10-9(a) and that it is not legal or feasible to meet the objectives of O.C.G.A. § 43-10-1, 43-10-2 and 43-10-9(a) to adopt or implement different actions for business as listed at O.C.G.A. §50-13-4(3) (A), (B) (C) & (D)** and that the formulation and adoption of these rules will impact every licensee in the same manner and each licensee is independently licensed, owned, and operated in the field of Cosmetology, Nail Technology, Esthetics and Hair Dressing.

Kay Kendrick distributed copies of the 2006-2007 Legislative Report to the staff and all Board members.

Wanda Brooks moved, Cynthia Stein seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the following actions on applications, request, etc:

Macon Beauty	CE Provider	Approved
International Christian Cosmetology Arts Academy	CE Provider	Approved
Columbia Beauty Supply	CE Provider	Approved
COE Continuing Ed..com	CE Provider	Denied
Great Extension, Inc.	Instructor CE Provider	Approved
Anglelicva Register	Request to appear	More info.
Global Language Services	Approved Translator	Approved
Gail Howard	MasCos/Change license status	Approved
Tony's Beauty Salon	Salon Application	Denied
Corinthia Russell	MasCos/Rein/Waive CE Req.	More Info.
Candace Flottman	MasCos/Rein/Waive fee	More Info.
Thu Phoung Nguyen	NailTech/Recip/FI	Sit for exam
Donna L. Aragon	CosAppr/Renew	Approved
Irina Starobinets	CosAppr/Renew	Approved
Jennifer M. Johnson	CosAppr/Renew	Approved
Clint Wilson	Hair Design License	More Info.
Alla P. McEwen	Hair Design/Recip/Ukraine	Approved
Gladys Butler	Hair Design/Recip/Cameron	Approved
Janice Southey	Esthetician/Recip/S.Africa	Denied
Sandra B. Parra	Esthetician/Recip/Columbia	Approved

Rosa E. Ramirez	MasCos/Recip/Dominican Rep.	Sit for exam
Sana Engineer	MasCos/Recip/India	Sit for exam
Komal C. Seernani	MasCos/Recip/India	Sit for exam
Maria A Burgos Vega	MasCos/Recip/Puerto Rico	Approved
Carlos Vigo	MasCos/Recip/Conn.	Approved
Helena Slayter	MasCos/Recip/LA	Approved
Valorye Whittacker	MasCosInst/Recip/Unknown	More Info.
Cynthia Y. Pugh	MasCosInst/Recip/MO.	Denied
Alice Flourney	MasCosInst/Recip/SC	Denied

There was no further business conducted. The meeting adjourned at 4:35 pm.

Martha Harris, Chairperson – The Georgia State Board of Cosmetology

Date

Eleanor Surrency, Executive Director – The Georgia State Cosmetology Board

Date